

Monthly report	
Subject:	Secretary
Meeting date:	8th March 2021
Author:	Richard Johnson
Date of report:	3rd March 2021

Tasks completed:

- Letter sent to BEAR.
- Approved February minutes sent to Stirling Council.
- Distribution lists for agenda and minutes.
- Report template sent to community councilors.
- Contact made with Community Forum organizer.
- Vice Chair and Stirling Council contacted regarding complaints.

Correspondence received:

- Dean Lockhart MSP - attendance at meetings
- Community Forum - meeting
- Brian Luti – complaint
- Frank Park – copy of letter to Stirling Council regarding CAB
- Mike Luti – complaint
- Islay Moore – Stirling Licensing Board meeting
- John Kennedy – complaint
- Nicola Luti – SAR
- BEAR – acknowledgement
- Lynne McKinley – attendance of MSP and MP at meetings
- Mark Henderson – media release vaccine roll-out
- Mark Henderson – media release – household waste
- Susan King – complaint
- Paul Goddard – festive lights
- Calor Gas – funding
- Trish Thompson – Airtricity application
- Community Partnership – ebulletin
- Stirling Council – media release – e books

- Kevin Quigg – several emails – planning application and complaint
- Stirling Council – media release housing
- Stuart Mearns – community support
- Lorna Gray – planning application – top up tap
- Mark Henderson – media release children’s books
- Stirling Council - response
- Martin Earl – Malawi meal
- Graham Gibson – media release Callander flood scheme